From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2019 10:44 AM

To: j.stuart@noaa.gov; Susan Boring

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Delta Division effects analysis

I also provided track changes to the tables and figures files. The edits should just be accepted, but 3 main
comments:

-- Figures 11-13 have corresponding tables that I suggested deleting 1 or the other (shows up as comments in
the text).

-- I suggest deleting Figures 14-16 that span 15 pages (comment in the effects analysis text.

-- Most of the tables have data that we should cite to the source. Hopefully that's easy to do.

Susan--Are we going to change the table and figure numbering to correspond to the main section number in the
text? If so, we should wait until we determine the fate of the tables and figures per comments, above.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Sat, Apr 20, 2019 at 4:01 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,

My track changes to the Delta Division effects analysis are saved in the file "2.5 and 2.6 Delta V3--GY in the
ROCONBA". Please scan over all of my track changes, and especially the comment bubbles, in order to get an
idea of the types and extent of comments that [ have. Then, "reply all" with an idea of how long it will take you
to address all of the track changes. I need the revised section by COB Tuesday, April 23. If it doesn't look like
you'll be able to meet that, then let's talk.

As you work through my track changes, please make sure track changes is on the whole time, then:
-- Accept all edits and deletions that you agree with (including others, like Kristin and yourself).

-- Don't accept any edits or deletions that you disagree with, but insert a comment briefly explaining why.
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-- If you incorporate a comment, reply to the comment with 'done."
-- If you have a long explanation to a given comment, think about including that explanation into the text of the
document, as my comment and your response won't be included.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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